Bel-Air Heights Home Owners Association



Bel-Air Heights Home Owners Association P. O. Box 6072 Overland Park, KS 66206-0072 www.BelAirHeightsOP.net BelAirHeightsHOA@gmail.com

Minutes from May 29, 2019 Social Committee meeting

Members in Attendance: Rebecca Roth, Karen Dryden, Peggy Fisher, Carol Wagner, Carol Kelly, Becky Newkirk, Shannon (Rebecca's friend).

The purpose of today's meeting was to discuss and/or further plan the 6/22/2019 Patio Crawl and the 6/30/2019 Neighborhood Get Together in Meadowbrook Park.

Becky has reserved (cost of \$55) Shelter #1 from 3:30 to 10 PM on 6/30/2019, although the Get Together will take place from 4:30 to 7:00 PM. An email announcement regarding this was sent today by Jakob telling participants to feel free to bring their own food for dinner. No food or drink will be provided by the HOA. Note: in the next email message sent, we will remind folks that alcohol is not allowed in the Jo Co parks. The park shelter is located next to 1 of the 2 new playgrounds in the park.

An email announcement about the Patio Crawl was sent on 5/28/2019 by Jakob. An EVITE requesting RSVP's will be sent on 6/10/2019 with responses required by 6/17/2019. There are 3 patios on this year's Patio Crawl: 1st Patio, 9331 Dearborn, Sara Menegatti, 4 to 5 PM. Snacks, hors d'oevres, water, pop, wine and beer will be served at this location; 2nd Patio, 9230 Somerset, Ann Bohrn, 5 to 6 PM. Main course items and same beverages as above will be served at this location; 3rd Patio, 9320 Outlook, Becky Newkirk, 6 to 7 PM. Desserts and same beverages will be served.

We need 2 rolling ice chests (Becky has 1 and Rebecca will purchase 1) in which we will transport the chilled pop, wine and beer from patio to patio. A 24 pack of water will be given to each patio the day before so that it can be chilled. Peggy will purchase the 3 cases of water and give to Rebecca. Rebecca will provide 2 of her large plastic bins (Becky already has 1 and so doesn't need to use Rebecca's), and deliver it and the water to patios the day before the event. The 3 patios will be asked to provide the ice for their bin. We will need ice to put in the 2 rolling chests carrying the beverages. Rebecca will purchase that ice.

As far as beverages, we will provide Bud Light and a yet to be determined regular beer, boxed red and white wines, Diet Coke, Coke and Sprite. Quantities will be determined after we receive the RSVP's on 6/17/2019. Pat and Brenda will purchase these beverages and give to Becky and Rebecca for placing in the ice chests.

The snack items for #1 Patio will be chips and salsa, vegetables and dip, fruit and dip. Karen and Carol K will purchase these items. Carol W will ask Pretzel Boys if they will provide a large order of pretzel bites and cheese.

The main course items for #2 Patio will be small sandwiches, pasta salad, Caprese salad (made by Rebecca) and pizza that we will order and have delivered by whatever Pizza business for which we

have a coupon. Peggy and Carol W will purchase these items. Carol W will ask Pretzel Boys if they will donate or give us a deal on snack size Pretzel Dogs.

The desserts for #3 Patio will be brownies, cookies and cupcakes. Peggy and Carol W will make brownies, Carol K will make cookies and Becky will make cupcakes. Others can make additional desserts, if they like. All desserts need to be brought to Becky's the morning of the event.

Carol W will look at our inventory of paper goods and plastic ware and will supplement as needed. A supply will be provided to each patio. Any leftovers should be saved and given back to Carol W for future use.

Respectfully submitted by Carol Wagner, Social Committee Chair.